State of Florida

JHublic Sertice Qommizssion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 9,2001
TO: Chairman Jacobs W

FROM: Division of Safety #nd Electric Reliability (McNulty) M AY DC)_
RE: Request for Items to be Added to the February 20, 2001 Agenda

Florida Power Corporation (FPC) and Tampa Electric Company (TECO) have filed separate
petitions for mid-course adjustments to their fuel factors. FPC filed their petition yesterday and
TECO filed their petition today. These petitions have been filed in Docket No. 010001-EI (Fuel and
Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause and Generating Performance Incentive Factor).

Both utilities have requested that consideration of the petitions be placed on the February
20, 2001 Agenda Conference. Since the February 20, 2001 Agenda Schedule has already been
finalized, we request consideration of these petitions be added as e i to the published
agenda. @ ¥*

Staff is beginning its review of these petitions but will need time to prepare its

recommendations. Ifthe request for the addition of these y items is granted, Staff will file
its recommendations by 4 PM on Wednesday, February 4, 2001. Thank you.

Ic?cl\:d:kb Bill Talbott M U&I}N\\O\ MR / 9/ 0 /
Mary Bane A \&SJ\%\W /&\’3
Y%

Joe Jenkins

Carol Purvis

oW
N

e - Wﬁ/@oomu%[
: 02012 FEB 1235

"
. . FPSC~F:Pf?s?.ﬂ‘:"-i.-‘QF?URTEHG/”L' “7




